
Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Agenda for June 3, 2020 - Pg.1 

 

NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, June 3, 2020 
3:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 

Finance Committee Members 
Chair Robert Leete 

Vice-Chair Bill Mayer 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19 

In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains 
in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to 
the public.  

To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number: (866) 848-2216 
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 

Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Call business meeting to order 3:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.
There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of
Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks
during comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the
Committee must go through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the view point of
the Committee members.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. April 1, 2020 DRAFT Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.
2. April 27, 2020 DRAFT Special Finance Committee Meeting Minutes.

D. PRESENTATIONS
1. Finance Update.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

1 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Agenda for June 3, 2020 - Pg.2 

 

 
 
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion of the Feasibility of Apportioning Community Center Costs to Other Zones. 
2. Discussion of Five Year Rolling Reserve Analysis. 
3. Discussion of Transferring Water/Wastewater, Zone 8 and Zone 9 Funds from County Treasurer to the 

Town. 
 

F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
  

G.  ADJOURNMENT     
1. Adjourn to the next Standing Finance Committee meeting. 

 

“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 

"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 

available for public inspection in the District website located at https://www.todb.ca.gov.”  
 

2 

https://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Minutes for April 1, 2020 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, April 1, 2020 
3:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M. 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

Finance Committee Members 
Chair Robert Leete 

Vice-Chair Bill Mayer 
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains 
in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to 
the public.  

 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number:     (866) 848-2216  
CONFERENCE ID 5193676302# 
Go to https://my.intercall.com/9tc7rcq 
Once connected to Unified Meeting: 
Select – I Will Call 
Click on Join Meeting 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
1. Call business meeting to order 3:30 p.m. – By Chair Leete. 
2. Roll Call – All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
None. 

 
C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 

1. February 5, 2020 DRAFT Regular Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – Approved. 
2. February 24, 2020 Special Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – Approved. 
3. March 9, 2020 Special Finance Committee Meeting Minutes – Approved. 

 
D. PRESENTATIONS 

1. Finance Update 
Finance Manager Carter – Provided an update regarding the February DRAFT Financial Statements (the 
statements do not include or reflect any of the audit adjustments received from the last Board meeting).   
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 

 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

3 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
https://my.intercall.com/9tc7rcq
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Minutes for April 1, 2020 - Pg.2 

 

 
Additional details regarding the DRAFT Financial Statements related to water revenue, total expenses, 
wastewater revenue, PG&E money, expenses of total budget, and zone 8.  There was discussion regarding 
the Financial Statements related to pipe repairs. 
General Manager Davies – Stated that since the water meter installation the District is seeing less overall 
leaks because we have a significant amount of new infrastructure. 

 
E. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding Final Rate Study Options. 
General Manager Davies – Provided a background regarding the Rate Study Options related to the options 
presented, CIP costs, and a related email correspondence from a member of the public which is now before 
the Finance Committee for consideration (added to the website as additional material).  Staff is prepared to 
accept an option recommendation from the Finance Committee to the Board following Alison’s presentations.  
Alison Lechowicz - Lechowicz & Tseng Municipal Consultants provided the details regarding the options 
related to the handout; 

• Water Options for System Average Annual Rate Revenue Increases and Cumulative Rate Revenue 

Increases 

• Sewer Options for System Average Annual Rate Revenue Increases and Cumulative Rate Revenue 
Increases 

There was discussion regarding the cash flow (water and wastewater) over the 5 year period. 
Public Comment Regarding: 

• Financial Statements related to Zone 8, Community Center revenue expenses, Rate Study, 
capital need projection, and moving of the District Office. 

Alison Lechowicz - Lechowicz & Tseng Municipal Consultants provided additional details regarding the rate 
study options. 
General Manager Davies - Stated that this item will be presented to the Board with the recommendation from 
the Finance Committee to the Board to move forward with Option 3 for Water and Option 4 for Water and 
Wastewater. 

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 4:00 p.m. to the next Standing Finance Committee meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
//ym//040220 
 

4 



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Minutes for April 27, 2020 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 
OF THE STANDING FINANCE COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Monday, April 27, 2020 
10:00 A.M. – 11:30 A.M. 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
 

Finance Committee Members 
Chair Robert Leete 

Vice-Chair Bill Mayer 
 

NOTICE 
Coronavirus COVID-19  

 
In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order N-33-20, and for the period in which the Order remains 
in effect, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Chambers will be closed to 
the public.  
 
To accommodate the public during this period of time that the Committee’s Chambers are closed to the 
public, the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District Committee Members have arranged for 
members of the public to observe and address the meeting telephonically.  
 

TO ATTEND BY TELECONFERENCE: 
Toll-Free Dial-In Number:  (866) 848-2216 
CONFERENCE ID: 5193676302 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov/ 

 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
1. Call business meeting to order 10:00 am. – By Chair Leete 
2. Roll Call- All Present. 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
 Public Comment Regarding: 

• Clarification regarding account numbers. 

• Payroll expenses for Water and Wastewater budgets. 

• Relocation of district office. 
 
C. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Discussion Regarding the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Budget- Finance Manager, Julie Carter provided an 
explanation of the Town budget for the upcoming fiscal year. Information was given comparing past 
budgets to the new budget for Fiscal Year 2020-2021 commencing on July 1, 2020. Mention of Capital 
Improvement Projects and projection of expense for these plans are separate from the budgets reviewed 
today. Capacity study is possibly going to be done next year. Director Leete mentioned rate study done 
by Alison Lechowicz of Lechowicz and Tseng Municipal Consultants and possibility it can be affected by 
Brandis Tallman Refinancing Report. Finance Manager Carter stated the Zone 8 budget assumes the 
pool at the Community Center will be a “replacement” pool and be completed by June 2021. Director 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Bill Pease • Vice-President – Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Mayer 

 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

5 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/
http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Standing Finance Committee Regular Meeting 

 Minutes for April 27, 2020 - Pg.2 

 

Mayer questioned budgets for Well 8 and various revenues as well as utilities, specifically adjustments 
from Pacific Gas & Electric. There was dialog amongst Julie Carter, Chair Leete and Chair Mayer 
regarding expenses for UV supplies for wastewater services. Project Manager, Berney Sadler continues 
to state that there have been no major changes to our pipes due to COVID-19 Stay At Home Order. 
Berney Sadler also stressed the importance of purchasing authorized Trojan parts for the UV system in 
order to maintain the warranty on wastewater equipment. Majority of the budgets are to remain the same. 
Not many fluctuations as compared to fiscal year 2020, possible increase in some areas for fiscal year 
2022. Some mentions of denitrification were made. Town General Manager touched on Employee 
Compensation and Benefits as well as Town insurance and rebates passed to the Town for safety 
performance. Request from Director Leete to provide analytical projection of future operating funds for the 
next 3-5 years. 

 
F. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
  
G.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Standing Finance Committee meeting. 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda 
packet are available for public inspection in the District website located at https://www.todb.ca.gov.”  
 
 
 
 
//ym//042820 

6 

https://www.todb.ca.gov/


7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



28 



29 



Water Fund Summary
Year End Fund 

Balance  FY 
18/19

Budgeted  
Revenues              
FY 19/20

Budgeted  
Expenses                      
FY 19/20

Budgeted Fund 
Balance  FY 

19/20

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 20/21

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 20/21

New Debt 
Funding

Estimate Fund 
Balance  FY 

20/21

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 21/22

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 21/22

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 21/22

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 22/23

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 22/23

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 22/23

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 23/24

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 23/24

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 23/24

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 24/25

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 24/25

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 24/25

Beginning Fund Balance(Carryover) 4,403,477 5,950,738 4,572,754 10,914,212 7,703,995 6,675,495 6,153,695

O&M Funds 681,756 3,104,760 2,911,984 874,532 3,361,141 3,104,760 1,130,913 3,232,660 3,232,660 1,130,913 3,998,100 3,998,100 1,130,913 4,085,100 4,085,100 1,130,913 4,182,100 4,182,100 1,130,913

Capital Improvement Funds 3,306,428 553,240 2,374,000 1,485,668 1,051,077 3,176,000 8,000,000 7,360,745 1,242,783 4,703,000          3,900,528 581,900 1,860,400          2,622,028 578,800 1,350,600          1,850,228 568,000 1,738,900              679,328 

Revolving Funds 762,154 250,000 0 1,012,154 250,000 40,000 1,222,154 250,000 0 1,472,154 250,000 0 1,722,154 250,000 0 1,972,154 250,000 0 2,222,154

Reserve Funds 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400

YE Fund Balance $5,950,738 $9,858,738 $5,285,984 $4,572,754 $9,234,972 $6,320,760 $8,000,000 $10,914,212 $15,639,655 $7,935,660 $7,703,995 $12,533,995 $5,858,500 $6,675,495 $11,589,395 $5,435,700 $6,153,695 $11,153,795 $5,921,000 $5,232,795 

checkpoint 0 $0 0 0 0 0
              5,950,738 Beg Bal

Revenue          3,908,000          4,662,218          4,725,443          4,830,000          4,913,900          5,000,100             28,039,661 Revenue

Expenses 2,911,984 3,104,760 3,232,660 3,998,100 4,085,100 4,182,100           (21,514,704) Expenses

Capital Projects 2,374,000 3,216,000 4,703,000 1,860,400 1,350,600 1,738,900           (15,242,900) Capital Projects

New Debt $8,000,000               8,000,000 New Debt

              5,232,795 Ending Reserves

Wastewater Fund Summary
Year End Fund 

Balance  FY 
18/19

Budgeted  
Revenues              
FY 19/20

Budgeted  
Expenses                      
FY 19/20

Budgeted Fund 
Balance  FY 

19/20

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 20/21

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 20/21

New Debt 
Funding

Estimate Fund 
Balance  FY 

20/21

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 21/22

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 21/22

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 21/22

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 22/23

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 22/23

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 22/23

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 23/24

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 23/24

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 23/24

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 24/25

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 24/25

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 24/25

Beginning Fund Balance(Carryover) 4,403,477 10,854,059 10,482,274 20,756,882 11,708,860 7,463,564 7,194,968

O&M Funds 4,181,357 4,759,280 4,759,280 4,181,357 4,868,539 4,868,539 4,181,357 5,605,322 5,605,322 4,181,357 5,605,322 5,689,900 4,096,779 5,605,322 5,778,900 3,923,201 5,605,322 5,866,900 3,661,623

Capital Improvement Funds 2,789,676 1,329,215 1,976,000 2,142,891 1,313,888 1,314,280 10,000,000 12,142,499 666,582 9,989,604          2,819,477              666,582          5,102,300         (1,616,241)              666,582          1,036,600         (1,986,259)              666,582              419,600         (1,739,277)

Revolving Funds 2,082,426 275,000 0 2,357,426 275,000 2,632,426 275,000 0 2,907,426 275,000 0 3,182,426 275,000 0 3,457,426 275,000 0 3,732,426

Reserve Funds 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600

YE Fund Balance $10,854,059 $17,217,554 $6,735,280 $10,482,274 $16,939,701 $6,182,819 $10,000,000 $20,756,882 $27,303,786 $15,594,926 $11,708,860 $18,255,764 $10,792,200 $7,463,564 $14,010,468 $6,815,500 $7,194,968 $13,741,872 $6,286,500 $7,455,372 

checkpoint 0                        -                          -   0 0 0
            10,854,059 Beg Bal

Revenue          6,363,495          6,457,427          6,546,904          6,606,800          6,719,400          6,831,700             39,525,726 Revenue

Expenses 4,759,280 4,868,539 5,605,322 5,689,900 5,778,900 5,866,900           (32,568,841) Expenses

Capital Projects 1,976,000 1,314,280 9,989,604 5,102,300 1,036,600 419,600           (19,838,384) Capital Projects

New Debt 10,000,000             10,000,000 New Debt

              7,972,560 Ending Reserves

Based on FY21 Budget Based on Rate Study Estimates

 Summary 

Based on FY21 Budget Based on Rate Study Estimates

 Summary 

30 



Water Fund Summary
Year End Fund 

Balance  FY 
18/19

Budgeted  
Revenues              
FY 19/20

Budgeted  
Expenses                      
FY 19/20

Budgeted Fund 
Balance  FY 

19/20

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 20/21

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 20/21

Estimate Fund 
Balance  FY 

20/21

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 21/22

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 21/22

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 21/22

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 22/23

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 22/23

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 22/23

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 23/24

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 23/24

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 23/24

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 24/25

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 24/25

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 24/25

Beginning Fund Balance(Carryover) 4,403,477 5,950,738 4,572,754 2,914,212            (296,005)         (1,324,505)         (1,846,305)

O&M Funds 681,756 3,104,760 2,911,984 874,532 3,361,141 3,104,760 1,130,913 3,232,660 3,232,660 1,130,913 3,998,100 3,998,100 1,130,913 4,085,100 4,085,100 1,130,913 4,182,100 4,182,100 1,130,913

Capital Improvement Funds 3,306,428 553,240 2,374,000 1,485,668 1,051,077 3,176,000            (639,255) 1,242,783 4,703,000         (4,099,472) 581,900 1,860,400         (5,377,972) 578,800 1,350,600         (6,149,772) 568,000 1,738,900         (7,320,672)

Revolving Funds 762,154 250,000 0 1,012,154 250,000 40,000 1,222,154 250,000 0 1,472,154 250,000 0 1,722,154 250,000 0 1,972,154 250,000 0 2,222,154

Reserve Funds 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400 0 0 1,200,400

YE Fund Balance $5,950,738 $9,858,738 $5,285,984 $4,572,754 $9,234,972 $6,320,760 $2,914,212 $7,639,655 $7,935,660 ($296,005) $4,533,995 $5,858,500 ($1,324,505) $3,589,395 $5,435,700 ($1,846,305) $3,153,795 $5,921,000 ($2,767,205)

checkpoint 0 0 0 0 0 0

               5,950,738 Beg Bal

Revenue           3,908,000           4,662,218           4,725,443           4,830,000           4,913,900           5,000,100             28,039,661 Revenue

Expenses 2,911,984 3,104,760 3,232,660 3,998,100 4,085,100 4,182,100             21,514,704 Expenses

Capital Projects 2,374,000 3,216,000 4,703,000 1,860,400 1,350,600 1,738,900             15,242,900 Capital Projects

             (2,767,205) Ending Reserves

Wastewater Fund Summary
Year End Fund 

Balance  FY 
18/19

Budgeted  
Revenues              
FY 19/20

Budgeted  
Expenses                      
FY 19/20

Budgeted Fund 
Balance  FY 

19/20

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 20/21

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 20/21

Estimate Fund 
Balance  FY 

20/21

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 21/22

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 21/22

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 21/22

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 22/23

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 22/23

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 22/23

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 23/24

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 23/24

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 23/24

Estimated 
Revenues              
FY 24/25

Estimate 
Expenses                
FY 24/25

Estimate Fund 
Balance              
FY 24/25

Beginning Fund Balance(Carryover) 4,403,477 10,854,059 10,482,274 10,756,882 1,708,860         (2,536,436)         (2,805,032)

O&M Funds 4,181,357 4,759,280 4,759,280 4,181,357 4,868,539 4,868,539 4,181,357 5,605,322 5,605,322 4,181,357 5,605,322 5,689,900 4,096,779 5,605,322 5,778,900 3,923,201 5,605,322 5,866,900 3,661,623

Capital Improvement Funds 2,789,676 1,329,215 1,976,000 2,142,891 1,313,888 1,314,280 2,142,499 666,582 9,989,604         (7,180,523)              666,582           5,102,300       (11,616,241)              666,582           1,036,600       (11,986,259)              666,582              419,600       (11,739,277)

Revolving Funds 2,082,426 275,000 0 2,357,426 275,000 2,632,426 275,000 0 2,907,426 275,000 0 3,182,426 275,000 0 3,457,426 275,000 0 3,732,426

Reserve Funds 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600 0 0 1,800,600

YE Fund Balance $10,854,059 $17,217,554 $6,735,280 $10,482,274 $16,939,701 $6,182,819 $10,756,882 $17,303,786 $15,594,926 $1,708,860 $8,255,764 $10,792,200 ($2,536,436) $4,010,468 $6,815,500 ($2,805,032) $3,741,872 $6,286,500 ($2,544,628)

checkpoint 0 0                           0 0 0 0

            10,854,059 Beg Bal

Revenue           6,363,495           6,457,427           6,546,904           6,606,800           6,719,400           6,831,700             39,525,726 Revenue

Expenses 4,759,280 4,868,539 5,605,322 5,689,900 5,778,900 5,866,900             32,568,841 Expenses

Capital Projects 1,976,000 1,314,280 9,989,604 5,102,300 1,036,600 419,600             19,838,384 Capital Projects

             (2,027,440) Ending Reserves

 Summary 

Based on Rate Study Estimates

Based on Rate Study EstimatesBased on FY21 Budget 

Based on FY21 Budget 

 Summary 

With NO 
Debt 
Funding

31 


	060320 Regular Finance Committee Agenda
	04.01.20 DRAFT Minutes Regular Finance Committee
	04-27-2020 Special Finance Committee Minutes DRAFT
	D-1 April 2020 Draft Financials 5_29_2020
	E-2 - 5 Year Rolling Reserve Analysis



